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Mrs. Spoehr joined the permanent staff.
She and Dr. Spoehr gave these preliminary
plans additional character and punch by
their original ideas and dynamic conceptions.
Dr. Spoehr, until he entered the United
States Armed Forces last February, mapped
out the details for many of the cases in
Section 1; and Mrs. Spoehr has done the
art work in all the cases of this section. She
has been given some assistance in this by
Miss Dixie Davis.

After Dr. Spoehr left, the Museum ob-
tained the brilliant aid of two newly added
members of the staff, Mr. Donald Collier,
Assistant  Curator  of  South  American
Archaeology  and  Ethnology,  and  Mr.
George Quimby, Assistant Curator of North
American Archaeology. Through their
efforts the work of executing the various
cases in Section 1 — "Indian America" —
has come to fruition. Both Messrs. Collier
and Quimby were immediately fired with
enthusiasm for this project and have made
innumerable distinguished contributions and
improvements to the plans, the installations,
and the labels. There has been an uninter-
rupted flow of original contributions from
these two archaeologists.

Also added to the staff in 1941 was Artist
Alfred Lee Rowell who was known for his
superior work • in creating scale model
dioramas. Mr. Rowell has finished one re-
construction diorama of a famous ruin —
the Mummy Cave in Canyon del Muerto,
Arizona — as it probably appeared about
A.D.  1250.  Although this  model  really
belongs in Section 2, it has been temporarily
placed on display in Section 1 so that every-
one may enjoy it without delay.

Thus, a dream of what museum exhibits
should be has been made into reality. These
exhibits are possible only because everyone
has worked in concert on a co-operative
procedure. The plans and details of each
case are thrashed out in conferences and a
majority must agree on all points. Then a
temporary installation with labels is set up
and shown to members of other departments
for criticisms and for suggested improve-
ments. After that, we proceed with the
final installation. It may take as long as
four to six weeks to do a single case.

BUSSES  STILL  RUN  TO  MUSEUM
FOR  SUNDAY  VISITORS

Sunday bus service into Grant Park for
visitors to Field Museum, the Adler Plane-
tarium, and the Shedd Aquarium, recently
canceled under the tire conservation pro-
gram, was almost immediately restored by
the Chicago Motor Coach Company.

A special bus, labeled "Planetarium," now
leaves Michigan Avenue and Seventh Street
at 20-minute intervals on Sundays, the first
run starting at 12:19 p.m. From that time
until 6 P.M. service continues, with stops at
each of the three lake front institutions.
Motor coach passengers from any part of

the city may transfer to and from this special
Grant Park bus. The service differs from
that on weekdays, when the No. 26 — Jackson
Boulevard bus line operates to the Grant
Park institutions.

"Officials of the motor coach company
and the Office of Defense Transportation
are to be commended for recognizing the
educational value of these institutions, and
continuing thus to make them accessible
to the thousands of Chicagoans who have
no time other than Sundays to visit them,"
said Acting Director Orr Goodson in ac-
knowledging the restoration of service.

Sunday services of the Chicago Surface
Lines, Chicago Rapid Transit Company,
North Shore Line, South Shore Line, and
Illinois Central Railroad to points within
easy access of the Grant Park institutions
are continuing as in the past.

GAS  RATIONING  REDUCES  SERVICE
OF  MUSEUM  TO  SCHOOLS

The OflSce of Defense Transportation has
certified the operation of the two N. W.
Harris Public School Extension trucks for
a reduced mileage as compared to previous
years.  The  trucks  are  used  for  the
delivery of portable Museum exhibits to
schools in Chicago.

In order to comply with this regulation,
beginning January 4, 1943, the trucks will
call at each school to exchange cases every
thirteenth school day, instead of every tenth
school day as has been the custom. The
reduced number of calls will permit the
delivery of not more than twenty-four school
cases during the school year, as compared
with thirty-four cases which each school
has  received  previously.  —  J.R.M.

Polish Officials Visit Museum
Field Museum was host on December 1

to a group of distinguished officials of the
government of Poland. The visitors included
Dr. Henri Strasburger, Minister of Finance
whose headquarters at   present are in
London, England; Dr. Karol Ripa, Consul-
General in Chicago; Dr. Stanislaus Kirkor,
Director  of  the  Polish  Department  of
Finance's oflRce in New York, and Dr.
Josef P. Junosza, Director of the Polish
Information Center in Chicago. Mr. Orr
Goodson, Acting Director of the Museum,
conducted the party on a tour of some of
the outstanding exhibits, including the
habitat group of storks for which specimens
were contributed to the Museum before the
war by the Polish-American Chamber of
Commerce in Warsaw.

"Believe it or not" — Andranomanjkakel-
hibe is the name of a place in Madagascar
from which a gem in the Museum's collec-
tions was collected by a Museum expedition.
A member of the expedition says that there
are in Madagascar places with even longer
names. Of course, Wales can do still better.

COL. C. C. GREGG

DIRECTOR  CLIFFORD  C.  GREGG
IS  NOW  A  COLONEL

The following news release from Camp
Hood, Texas, reached Field Museum News
just at press time:

"According to a report just received from
General Bruce's headquarters, at the Tank
Destroyer Center,
Lieutenant Colonel
Clifford C. Gregg,
Assistant Chief of
Staff,  G-1  (Person-  ''tg
nel), has been pro-
moted to the rank
of  full  Colonel.
(Colonel Gregg is
the  Director  of
Field Museum, on
leave of absence to
fulfill his duties as
an officer in the
Army.) Colonel Gregg, as one of the four G's
on the General's staff, is adviser on all
matters of policy relative to personnel
planning, both commissioned and enlisted,
of  the  Tank  Destroyer  Center.  This  is
saying in a military way that he is a sort of
god-father to everyone in Camp Hood. He
is also interested in all matters, affecting
the welfare of the Command. In short, a
mammoth task. The amount of midnight
oil burned in Colonel Gregg's office would
light all of the lamps of China.

"Colonel Gregg began his military career
as a Second Lieutenant of Infantry in 1917.
He  served  through  World  War  I,  was
honorably discharged, and accepted a com-
mission as a Lieutenant in the Reserves.
Promoted to Major, he entered active duty
in 1940 in the 6th Corps Area Recruiting
Office in Chicago. After his transfer to the
Adjutant General's Department, he was
promoted to Lieutenant Colonel in March,
1942, attended the Adjutant General's
School, Fort Washington, Maryland, and
reported for duty with the Tank Destroyer
Center in Temple, July 8, of this year."

Tlie  Late  Walter  P.  Murphy
Was a Museum Contributor

Because of his modest insistence that
many of his philanthropies be anonymous,
it was not generally known that the late
Walter P. Murphy, founder of the important
Northwestern University Technological In-
stitute, who died December 16, was a gen-
erous donor of material to the collections of
Field Museum. In recognition of his gifts he
was elected by the Board of Trustees to the
membership classification designated as Con-
tributors, in the group whose gifts reach
a value of $25,000 to $50,000.

Whatever the time of year, a breath of
spring may be enjoyed by visiting th*
diorama illustrating the vernal flora of an
Illinois woodland, in Martin A. and Carrie
Ryerson Hall (Hall 29, Plant Life).
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